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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080003 

Attachments: 200808051 12546487.pdf 

Tuesday, August 05,2008 5:18 PM 

Attached for filing, please find Florida City Gas's responses to staffs July 31 data request. 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akeman.com 

B. Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchase Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up 

C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas 

D. Number of pages: 14 

E. The documents attached for electronic filing are Florida City Gas's responses to Staffs July 31 data request, including 
attached spreadsheets. 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information canlained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and io intended only for the use ofthe individual OT entity 
named above. Ifthe reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication is Strictly prohibited. If 
you have received lhir bansmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in ermr and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. T ~ e a u l y  Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated olhenvise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this e-mail, including atfachmenfs to this e-mail, is not intended or witten to be used, and cannot be used, by any perron for the purpose of(i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. 
Intemal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another parry any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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K&therine Fleming 
Angust 5,2W8 
Page 2 

CAP Rate 
PGA 
Proj&&l Rill 
Cxange ~ 

Answer: U’ none of the pro] 
e&hatgl interest of the 
for $he hst fuur “ t h s  

3. 

of fhe p r o j d d  u very is deferred to 2W91 the 
toftheMi08K;Aun ry amount, including interest 

far the last four moutlis d 2 W  i s  (S 

4. what so- of the natural gm price data 
pl&e and m c W  used in calculating 
infonwtion (e.g. single 
projeotbn md the mid c 
 ti^^ riala 

30 dtiy ilveray.3, 
projection? Plcasc providc thc commodity and 

Answer: The 
hi &is filing h 
mponsivs to the remainder of this gumtion. 

Based on the best infomation cmnt ly  available to FCG, wbat is ult: pmjwted 
for the residedial class in 2#09 assuming n ““age of ZQ 

the natural gan prtw data used by FIoirdn City G#k$ 
X Plaqe attached Excel spreadsheets Pot infurmatian 

5. 

. fbe followiag scenarios: 
ume comc.tion as filed; 

undweooveries are deferred to Zor23. 
s cnp and bills far 200s to 

Answer: The projwfed rate caps and hill amounts for we“ A-& are as 
folIws: 

A p p r o 4  .. as lilled No CorredioM M~~ 

1.35647 1.31836 1.35647 
1.2S61 1.24751 1.28561 

$1.97 increase over $2.73 incrcasc over $2.73 increase 
current . . current current 

. . . - - 
.- 



Kathcrinc Fleming 
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rthg dwimaentatlon responsive to this questlan is included 
spreadshectcr. 

Plcasc do not hesitate to let me kauw y ~ u  hwe any que 

ENCLOSURES 

cc: Pa&es of R m r d  











Nymex 

NYMM: 
O.\n%ICOMMOMEMPiEnergy Plennlng! Gas 

. "Open Unk to NYDAEX Fife" > 0 
NYMM NYMEX 
ta WUSZ 

ontwo6 
$7.081 $7.081 
$8.025 

$im 1 
$71.858 $1 1.858 
$12.955 
$11.358 
$1 l.418 $1 1.478 
$12.568 $11.568 
$?I .e3 
$12.223 
$10.673 $10.673 
it5127 (*l,4B?2,122) 



Cas of Florida 
Cousae Correction 

5 A-C - 'MoBcApI POARPhr PJWkdtDRo 

662W fie"= 20 

Notes: - 'The rssults for 5 B & C  IT the Y ~ L :  as &g 2008 billimg rate is at #ke 2008 CAP rata 

- For CompRrStivc pu 
films using a July 23, 

projection wes the same determlnntas. used In it's 2008 CAP 
proJ=eQn 

- The 2008 billing raR ig bfad on aprojeoatd net m ~Cwvary position 89 ofl?eecmbcr31st. 

- The 2Q09 CAP rate is bassi? an an avutagb of the wintet months of QctoBer - March. 
based on the average far $1 twelve muntb. 



Ckq Gas of Florida 

f;S-lW t h e m =  1s % of l 'oa  
Service Charge $9.50 .MI 2% 
EdUe &%W; $0.%!48 $7.84 $0. ,43 

$a68 $0,04378 $0.66 2% 
$0.17 $0.01232 160.18 0% 

PGA, Bills Rendered W F  I #REF! $1.24751 $1k7Y 49% 
Total #REF! #-aP! $1,79892 

e w e  

GS-220 th enas = 25 
Scnricc Ch-c $1 1 .M, .00 
Base Kstes: $0.4953 1 $12.38 $0. 
BCCR 
CRA 

$0.04561 $O.OOOOO $0.00 Of 
M.01152 $0.00000 $0.00 O! 

PCEA, Bills Rcndcrcd #REE! #REF! $0.00000 $O,OO #Drvlor 
Total #REF! #REF1 $0;00000 %U.DD 

#m! #b Change \ 

GS-1.2k t h e m =  275 
Serviw Charge $1 $O,OO I 
Base Rates: $0.31715 $8 $O.OOOM, .%oo.oo I 
ECXR $3.91 $~.ooooo ! 

$3.17 $~.OOaOO I 

PGA, Bills Rendered #REF! $0.OOOOo 
TOM $0.00000 

Change 



Jan-07 
FeM7 

Jon47 
#REF1 JUi-07 

03-07 
NOV-07 
De507 

($0. 

($0.01 152) 
($0.04561) 

From RB$idential Summary 

($0.31715) 
($0.01421) 
($0’01152) 

#W! 

$0.98000 

$0.87000 

$0.77000 

$0,86000 

$0.80000 
$c1.Et0000 
$0.91000 



2005 h j d e d  Therms Averages 
Res no-Ht Fsesm 

J 20 45 
F 18 e10 
M 17 34 
A 16 23 
M 1 15 
J 13 15 
J 12 16 
A 12 16 

1 17 
1 14 

N 1 17 
D -- 17 

Total 176 

Per 20C4 Rates 

$ 1.32915 $26.58 $59.81 
R e s  no-Ht Res Ht 

$ t.43756 $17.25 $2330 
$ 1.36721 $1777 S23.34 
$136721 $16.47 $1814 
br 1.5%2% $20.32 $26.57 
$ 1.56296 

$249.52 $%2,03 
runl $1 4177 $7.4073 

Total Bill with 12 Months Sew. Charge. $ 9.50 3W.52 $506.63 

Mtd-Gouts~? - 2008 Bill Compere - Siaff 5A-b.xls 
Ann 6111 



Bill Calo Rates with out a DCQ fw Ron Re'wan 
Avg Mo. Thms Rafes as of % Old 

Rate Case Ser. Chg. New Bill ngeS$ Change % 
-& 

GS-1 5 I $8,00 1 $18.81 $2.74 17.1% 

6 
15 
48 
91 
272 

GS-100 14 
GS-220 26. 
GS-600 70 
GS-I .2k 168 

$6.00 
$9.50 
511.00 
2.00 

515.00 
$30.00 

$9.50 
$1 1 .oo 
$12.00 
$15.00 

GS-1 

AV-GE Rer 
GS-1 6 

25 
37 
$1 
220 
935 
09 

GS-BOk 5,248 
$80.00 
9f50.00 

$1.57440 $2 $31.54 $3921 $7.67 24.3% 
$%A8 $f4.25 27.8% $1.54723 $2 

$151.51 $38.35 33.9% 

$1.61405 
$1.57440 
$1.54723 

$2.16202 
$2,12237 
$2.09525 

I throuah OS-I.& 

$1,25897 $1.80694 

$17.68 
$33.12 

$f7.68 
$33 
$68 

$129.09 
$302.49 

$4,249.1 7 
$6,751.93 

520.87 $3.29 
$41.34 w.22 

$414.57 $d6,3Q 
$193.41 $49.67 

SZO.g7 
S41.34 
$88.52 

3173.47 

$1.719.48 
1 
8 

$3.29 
$8.22 

$20.27 
$44.38 

$T2o.s5 
$512.35 

$1,813.24 
$2,87575 

*&6% 
24.8% 
50.8% 
34.746 
45.2% 
424% 
42.7% 
42.6% 

ram 
24.8% 
251.7% 
34.4% 
38.9% 
a4% 
42.7% 
42.6% 

Mid-Course - 2008 811 Compare ~ StafT5A-c.xls 
per GS code 



Messer Law Firm 

- 
Pwplc Gas system 

Tampa, FL 33601-01 1 L 

TECO Energy, Inc. 

nrS.Bmp 

LoGation 1476 
Atlanta, GA 30309 


